EMERGENCY ADDITION
March 17, 2020
ITEM 14.B.1

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: March 16, 2020

SUBJECT: Proposal for a revised Memorandum of Understanding between the local
Humane Society and Indian River County

FROM: Joseph E. Flescher
Commissioner, District 2

Discussion Item:

I'd like to have an open discussion on a newly-revised Memorandum of Understanding
between Indian River County and the Humane Society of Vero Beach and Indian River
County (HSVB), as attached.
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